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Consultee Comments 

Consultee Comments for Planning Application 
2019/0070/FUL 
Application Summary 
Application Number: 2019/0070/FUL 
Address: Lincoln University Campus Way Lincoln Lincolnshire LN6 7TS 
Proposal: Erection of a five-storey building to provide a higher education facility (Use 
Class D1), including ancillary facilities and associated plant including a biomass 
boiler, access and servicing, cycle parking and hard/soft landscaping. 
Case Officer: Lana Meddings 
Consultee Details 
Name: Ms Catherine Waby 
Address: St Mary's Guildhall, 385 High Street, Lincoln LN5 7SF 
Email: lincolncivictrust@btconnect.com 
On Behalf Of: Lincoln Civic Trust 
Comments 
NO OBJECTION: COMMENT - We would like to commend the University for the 
design of the building and the thought process that has gone into creating the 
proposal. 
Our concerns are as usual to do with the transport situation within Lincoln and the 
total lack of any quantity of car parking spaces. Putting a requirement for student 
parking, the Medical School is going to attract a large number of ancillary workers, 
administrators and a large number of visiting lecturers, general staff and technicians 
and there appears to be no consideration of how these people will arrive in the City 
and park their cars. As we are all aware, there is not a comprehensive and cohesive 
park-and-ride system and to assume that visitors will all arrive in the city on public 
transport, we are dreaming. We fear that this lack of any provision will lead the  
people we need to make this project and the wider city a success, to consider going 
elsewhere and starve the City of the knowledge base we require. Furthermore, we 
continue to be concerned about the access of students to and from the main site. 
The provision of student accommodation on the St. Marks Site coupled with the 
accommodation at the Gateway and the Macdonalds will lead to multiple 
crossings both Brayford Way and the Ropewalk and feel that a bridge over the 
roundabout will not only aid student safety but aid the transport progress through the 
junction. We urge the committee to give this some consideration.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Dear Sir/Madam 
 
REFERENCE: 2019/0070/FUL  
DEVELOPMENT: ERECTION OF A FIVE-STOREY BUILDING TO PROVIDE A HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITY 
(USE CLASS D1), INCLUDING ANCILLARY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED PLANT INCLUDING A BIOMASS 
BOILER, ACCESS AND SERVICING, CYCLE PARKING AND HARD/SOFT LANDSCAPING 
LOCATION: LINCOLN UNIVERSITY, CAMPUS WAY, LINCOLN, LINCOLNSHIRE, LN6 7TS 
 
Further comments now the documents are available. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above application. The site is within the Upper 
Witham Internal Drainage Board district and contains the Board maintained watercourse Fossdyke 
Delph (24100). 
 
The site affects the Board maintained drainage network Fossdyke Delph, the attenuation pond 
within the University and access arrangements. Pre allocation discussions have been taking place 
with the Applicant and Consultants working for them to ensure there is no increase in flood risk and 
the Board can continue to carry out maintenance. 
 
The Board Objects in Principle to any development in flood plain (Zones 2 and 3 on the Environment 
Agency flood maps). However it is up to City of Lincoln Council as the planning Authority grant 
planning permission. It is noted that although the site is behind the flood defense it is not consider 
to be at risk from breaching. A Flood Risk Assessment is included in the Application that contains 
appropriate mitigation include a minimum FFL of 5.6m. 
 
The Drainage Statement confirms that the proposed development does not exceed the allowable 
impermeable area within the Ward Cole 2020 Masterplan Assessment which means the Fossdyke 
Delph pond does not need to be enlarged.  
Note the maximum water level for 1 in 100 year plus climate change is 4.0m. A reassessment of the 
impermeable has been carried out, including the proposed Medical School the area is 7.153ha. The 
allowance within the Ward Cole 2020 Masterplan Assessment is 7.575ha, any addition impermeable 
development in excess of this area will require modifications to the Fossdyke Delph pond, in addition 
additional capacity must be provided to account for the increase in climate change allowances. 
 
Under the terms of the Board's Byelaws, the prior written consent of the Board is required for any 
proposed temporary or permanent works or structures in, under, over or within the byelaw distance 
(6m) of the top of the bank of a Board maintained watercourse Fossdyke Delph (24100). An 
application has been submitted to the Board for the culverting of Fossdyke Delph (UD-4473-2019-
CON). Additional Consent will be required for all other works within the 6m Byelaw distance 
including the proposed outfall. 
 
 
Regards 
Guy Hird 
Engineering Services Officer 
 

 



 



 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The Highway and Lead Local Flood Authority (HLLFA) would make the following comments on the 
below application: 
 
2019/0070/FUL - Erection of a five-storey building to provide a higher education facility (Use Class 
D1), including ancillary facilities and associated plant including a biomass boiler, access and 
servicing, cycle parking and hard/soft landscaping. 
 
Highways 
 
In order to make a full assessment of the application the HLLFA will require the following 
information: 

 A Transport Statement. 

 A Travel Plan. 

 A revised red outline plan showing how the development connects to the public highway for 
vehicular access. 

 
The red outline plan shows a connection to the public highway on Brayford Way (A57). The 
application form states that no new pedestrian or vehicle access is proposed as part of the 
application, however the Design and Access statement indicates it is a pedestrian route with a new 
surface treatment. Can the applicant clarify this point? 
 
The transport statement is to include information on how the development connects to the wider 
network (particularly pedestrian and cycleway links), a parking strategy, construction phase highway 
network impact, building servicing etc. 
 
Drainage 
 
The submitted drainage strategy is acceptable in principle. 
 
Regards 
 
John Clifton 
Principal Development Management Officer 
Development Management 
Place Directorate  
Second Floor, Lancaster House 
36 Orchard Street 
Lincoln  
LN1 1XX 
Tel: (01522) 782070 
E-Mail: developmentmanagement@lincolnshire.gov.uk 
www.lincolnshire.gov.uk 
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